Sharon Power

From: Anne Gripper

Sent: Thursday, 24 May 2018 3:29 pMm

To: Sharon Power

Subject: FW: Penrith Panthers Community and Convention Centre
Attachments: 16065_180209 WsC C_FedPres.pdf

Hi Sharon,

This is another issue on which I'd value your record / history keeping prowess.
The email chain below follovss one stream of the discussion.

There are a couple more emails which may be relevant to add to your black folder on this issue,

i Current situation

The Minister wants to achieve two things:

T, To ensure the $12m remains available for distribution to the Panthers Club for their community facility
2. Totransfer the responsibility for making the Payment to a more relevant entity (probably the Department of
Industry)

Phil has had discussions with the relevant people in Industry who have agreed for the money to be transferred
subject to the provision of sonie background information. <

Next steps for us

1. Dig out the backgroune! to the $12m commitment
®  When was it agreed?
®  How/when was it communicated to the ¢club?
°  When the money was transferred from Treasury to Office of Sport?
°  How miany times have we sought approval to roll-over the funding?

2. Liaise with Sajeev or Ganesh to transfer the money to Industry, once we have their agreement,

Thanks,
Anne

Anne Gripper | Executive Diractor
Sport and Recreation | Office of Sport
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